
  
 

Ministry of the Environment, 
Conservation and Parks 
Drinking Water and Environmental 
Compliance Division 
West Central Region 
Hamilton District Office 
 
119 King Street West, 9th Floor 
Hamilton, Ontario   L8P 4Y7 
Tel.:  905 521-7650 
Fax:  905 521-7806 

Ministère de l’Environnement de la 
Protection de la nature et des Parcs 
Division de la conformité en matière 
d’eau potable et d’environnement 
Direction régionale du Centre-Ouest 
Bureau de district de Hamilton  
 
119 rue King Ouest, 9e étage 
Hamilton (Ontario)   L8P 4Y7 
Tél.:      905 521-7650 
Téléc.:  905 521-7806 

 

 
 
August 13, 2021 
 
City of Hamilton 
77 James Street North, Suite 320 
Hamilton, ON  
L8R 2K3  
 
Attention:  Susan Girt, Manager, Compliance & Regulations, Public Works 
 

 
Re:  MECP Approval of Cootes Paradise Work Plan 

 
Dear Susan Girt, 
 
Pursuant to Director’s Order Number 1-PE3L3 dated December 04, 2020, I hereby approve 
the following with the comments noted below: 
 

• “Cootes Paradise Work Plan”, prepared by Wood Environment & Infrastructure Solution, 
July 23, 2021.  

 
The MECP recognizes and understands the challenges associated with providing a detailed 
timeline due to the nature of the proposed projects identified in the “Cootes Paradise 
Workplan”. However, the MECP requests as part of the monthly progress reports, the City 
provide a project schedule to clearly illustrate the implementation for each project listed in the 
work plan.  
 
The City of Hamilton is reminded of Item No. 16 of the Director’s Order which states: 
 
“Within two (2) days of any limitations or changes being identified to the approved workplans, 
notify the Director and within two (2) weeks, submit, in writing for review and acceptance, any 
proposed changes to an approved workplan with the relevant information to support any 
proposed changes. Written acceptance by the Director of the proposed changes is required 
prior to implementation of any proposed changes”. 
 
Please let me know if you have questions on the above or require clarification. 
 



 

Sincerely,  

 
Stephen Burt 
 
District Manager   
Hamilton District Office 
Drinking Water and Environmental Compliance Division 
Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks 
e-mail:  stephen.burt@ontario.ca  
Mobile: (905) 541-4533 
 
CC: All recipients of the email communication from the City of Hamilton to MECP dated July 23, 2021 for the 
submission of the Cootes Paradise Work Plan 


